I THE QIRCUIT COURT OF
Baionih GOV T, ALABLE
IH ZQUITY

Complainent &nd
Q""!

Jross Respondeantd,

!
)
)
|
|
)
;

IGHATE GOTTLYR, DECREE
Respondent and
Oross Comclainant.
%. *
M'l o

This cause beir g:u&bﬁlttca on the oomylm nantte

bill and the Respondent's ctoss bill, the CroSg~T spoadent

H

having dEmUTIGQ and saig_

Qs

emiTrers belng ovarruled, and
gald GTO”S ”POQdEﬁt failling to answer further and naving
eauered into & Stlpulaﬁ¢03 whersby the Jomplainant and

Oross-Hespondent agrees to consent Tto a decree in favor of

the said IGHATZ GOTTLER, Recpondent #nd Oross-Complainent,
for the possessioﬁ of.the iland sued for; on the hespondentis
paymn ent of the ccets in this cause and the Hesbondent having
®id the coste in this cause, it is therefore ORDERED, AD-
JUDGED and DECREED that Respondent and Crass—ﬁomplainants

Ignatz Gottler, ig entitled to the possession of the lands,

to-wit:
The Horth-Zast Quarier of the North-Kast Yuarber
of Zection Twcpty—TWo, Townshiy Seven South of
Range Five, Zast, in Baldwin County, 4labanme,
And that the questicne involved in this proceeding
are adjudicated. /

Done this tue 2/~ day of/t-~<, 1938.



GEORGE T. DINT, I§_THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
| BALDWIN COUNTY, ALADANA
Plaintifs, TN _CHLNCERY

vs.
STIPULATION

IGNATZ GOTTLER, ' %_

;{Eefendant,

It 15 hereby stlnulated aﬂﬁ agreed between the partiéé

S to the above entltlea cause, by tnelr‘respective solicitors, -

_mas follows: | |

Pl&lntlff agrees\wna he;ebg a@es confess guagment.
1n faver of the: Defenddnt for the pesse551on of the lanc sued
fore i h

u Defendant ssemssa, in conéideratian of such confessed

Judgment == paymthe costs of court.

IN WITNESS WHEEEQF: The parties have hereuntoc set
their hands this \'®  day of June, 1338.

GEORGE 7. DINU, Plaintiff,

By




GEORGE T. DINU, IN THE CIRCULIT COURT COF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ATABAMA

Plaintiff,

V5. % ORDER
TGNATZ GOTTLER, %
)

Defendant.

This cause coming on to be heard on the Motion of the Defend-
ant for an crder trénsfefring the cause to theequlty glde of the
conrt, said Mction Eeing{supperteé by the affidavit of Lloyd A. .
Yagney, solicitor fbrVﬁhe Defendant, Waé suhmitted to the Court. .

Uﬁaﬂ céﬁsiﬁeraticﬂ thereof the Court finds that there is an.
equitable question iﬁvolﬁed, the decision of Whiéh should dispose |
of the cause and Whiéh c%nnot be disposed of in the Law side of .
Court. _ p

IT IS, THEEEFO?E, ORDERED that the Clerk of this Court trans-
fer said cauée to tﬁe eguity side of the Court and docket the
same as a Chamcery'pracee&ing and that the Plaintiff file in said
chancery proceeding his bill of complaint within thirty (30)
days from the date hgreof'as reguired by law.

Dated this aQWday of Februsry, 1837.

I,

Judge




G. T. DINU, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT CF
BALDWIN CQUNTY, ALABAMA
Plaintiff, AT LAW

~Vg- AFFIDAVIT AND MOTION

TGNATZ GOTTLER,
Defendant.

STATE OF ALABM&&A%
BALDWIN  COUNTY)

 Lloyd 4. Magney, being first dﬁly sworn, on his oath deposes
iané,éayszm V

3 That he is attorney fgrfthe éefendant in the above entitled
Ecause. | ‘ | .
| That & prlor sult was zlLed and proceeded to Judgment in.
ithls Court invelving the Same 1ana as is inVOLVea An this case:
‘and thg{same def eﬂcaﬂt, sald case belﬂg entitled Peter. Sos VS.
'Ignatz Géttler; that sald CaSE“EfGGGEGEG te judgment and a 3uagn
;ment was entered in favor offthé défendant;
| That the plaintiff, G. é, Dinﬁ ig privy to the sald Peter
Sos, claiming title te said land by virtue of a deed from-said
Sos and as such 1is subject ta the provisions of Section 7228
of the Code of Alabama, 1923. |

That the costs in said prior suit of Seos vs. Gottler in the
amount of $10.85 have not been paid.
Wherefore defendant moves the Court for an order diémissiag

this case.

Subseribed in my presence and sworn to before me this 16th

‘day of December, 1935.
N (__ w/&m&&xu/

m/#ﬂﬁtﬂrj3§ﬁﬁiic




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN CUUAT:; BLADAVA
1IN _CHANGERY

GEGRGE T. DINU;

Complainant,

-

V8.

IGNATZ GOTTLER,

Bespondent.

DEMURRERS

Qomes the Complainant, GEORGE T. DINU; and offers
the ssparate and several demurrers 4o the Respondent s ({ross
Bill. |

FIRST: That the same is withoubt equity.

SELOOND: Because there affirmatively appésrs from
gald Cross Bill that the averment "Whem one of two innocent
persong mist suffer for the tortious achs of a third, he
who gave the aggressor the means of doing the wrong, mush
bear the couseguences]?® does not apply because the wrong
or fraud perpetiated in this case was a cfiminsl ach.

THIRD: Becauce the bill foes nbt a1lege that the
party from whom the. Complainant claims title was the s=2id
FPeter Bos.

- FOURTH: Because 1t does not appear thet Ludwig
Lindoerfer was & person duly ligensed and qualified to make

examinaticn of titles 1o reﬂlest?ta in the State of Alabama,

e’,«é@.ﬂ

Solicitor for C m@lalnaﬂt and Gross-
Respondent.



G. T. DINU, 1N THE CIRCUIT COURT QOF

3 BALDWIN CQUHLY, ALADAMA
§

Plaintiff, AT LA

MOTICN FOR SECURITY
FOR CGBTS

- -

IGNATZ GOTTLER,

Defendant.

Comes now the defendant in the;abqve entitled cause by his
'attcrney of recerd, and résPectfully shows f@ the:Ceurt that the
plaintiff is a non-resident of the State of Alabama, and has
filed no security for costs as requlred by law. |

%herefare Gefe*a&nﬁ moves the couzt for an erder dismissing

said cause.

At]orney Tor Defeadaﬂ@




&«Efgm ﬁmig ol Aémﬁmma 2 |

 Balvwin Gounty CIRCUIT COURT--LAW SIDE

7O ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMA:

You'arje here,‘k)};,-r éomma,nded to su-xﬁmon
IGKATZ GOTTLER

to appear within thirty days from the service of this writ in the Circait Court. to be held for said
County, at the place of holding the same, then and there to answer the complaint of

GEORGE T DINU

Witness my hand, this 2/ day of &ep tenber, ' 1‘%55

(;;%22214%22&36;L4>54Q Clark.
CN)BEPIA%I\TT

GEORGE T. DINU - L 4 W,
‘Plaintiff.

IN THE CIRQUIT (COURT OF

‘ ]

IGHATZ GOTTLER
Defendant.

‘BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

The Plaintiff sued 0 recover possession bf the following

tract of land, vigzj The NURTHEABT QUARTER of the NURTHEABT QUARTIER of
SECTION TWENTY;WQO TOWHSHIP SEVEN, SOUTH OF RANGE FIVE EAST of the
8t. Stephens Merldlan in Baldwin coanty 0f which he has in possession,
and upon which, pending such possession, and before the commencement

of this suit, tne Defendant entered and unlawfully withholds, together
with five hundrea dallars ‘for the deteation thereof.

L —— o - s
Bee iz 4 Rt e
& s

Attorney for Plaintiff. @/



. T. DINU, |
Plaintiff L AW

vE IN THE CIRCUIT CQURT OF
IGNATZ GOTTLER, : BALDWIN QUURTY, ALABAMA
Defendant.

The Plaintiff hereby propounds 1o the Defendant the following
interrogatories to be snswered by him under osath:

1. ire you now occupying the land sued for in this cause,
namely the NBt of the WEf of Section 33, Tp. 7 8 R 5 E7 If so, how
- long have you been on this landy
2. Is yow clalm t0 this land by virtue of Deed purported

to be signed by Peter Sos, a single man, on February ist, 1927
| acknowledged before L. Lindoefer zs a Eotary_on the same day and filed
£or record February 8th, 1937 in the Probate records of Baldwin County?
If 80, plesse give the date, book and page of record.

S. At the time you bought this land wes it not in the hands
of Mr. LQ Lindoefer who was listéng it for_sale 28 The property of Pefer
gos?

4. With whom did you negotigte for the purchase of this lend?
If you say it was with Mr. o8, state whether you had any authority
Tor believing that he was the owner other than his own statements,

. Wae not the Peter Soe from whom you bought the land a man
apparently between thirty-five and forty years of age, tell, blond,
clean-shaven and partly baldy

6. Were not yow negotiabings for the land with Peter Sos
conducted in German? Did he not speak that language fluently?

7. When you bought this land did you do so knowing that it w&s
- owned by Peter Bos and ks not the titléfmﬂcﬂaim under that which you

- Tecelved Irom him by the Deed referred to in the second interrogatory?




-Page TWO-

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF BALDWIN
Before we the undersigned nof%ry personally sppeared this day
E. G. Ricksrby, who being sworn, says that he is attorney for the
Plaintiff in the above styled camse and that the answers to the foregoing
Interrogatéries if true will be mater{al evidence for the Plaintiff.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 18th day of [/

September, 19%5,

o7

#5ldnin County, Alabama



GEORGE T. DINU,

TS —

TGHATZ GOTTLER,

Plaintiff,

Defendant.

N THEE CIRCUIT ”“”Pi oF

I
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

AT LAW

WD FOR NO

DEX
pAIREA

Comes now the Defendant and in connection with the appli-

catlon of the Plaintiff for the appointment of

a commissioner to

take the depositions of sundry witnesses unon interrapatories and

demanos notice of the tlme and place of tdklﬂg buCn deponsgitions.

“Dated thls

z4th day of April,

1838.

(uyp/ &Fvaumw

£

Attorney for Eefen ant.




GEORCE T. DINU LAV

Flaintiff
IN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF

Ve
BALDWIN CCUNTY, ALABAMA

IGHATE GOUTTLER
Defendant

The undersigned hereby agrees that he may be held
responsible for the costs in this couse, Plaintiff being & non-

resident.




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALADANA
Plaintiff, )

AT LAW

GEORGE T. DIKU, %

-V OBJECTION 40 AND MOTICHN
1C_SUPPRESS DEPOSTITIONS
TGNATZ GOTTLER, _

Defendant.

Comes now the Defendaﬁt.ahd ebjecﬁs-te;the taking of £he_de—
positions of George T. Dinu,\?ét@r Soég_Oliver Fobb, John Nemeuth,
John Notac, Nicholas Jenesel ahd Nicholas Gﬁ&ic, as witneséegffor
the Plaintifr and_moves=the Coﬁrt to suppress said depositiéhs for

the following reasons:-

1. The affidavit required by law as a basis for taking de-
positions upon interrogatories has not been filed.

e
‘::E

The defendant has not been notified as requirsd by law
of the residences of said witnesses.

Z
[ 3

The defencant has not been notified as reguired by law
of the residence of the commissioner suggested by the plaintiff.

Dated this £4th dey of April, 1938,
D »




GEORGE T. DINU, | IN THE CIRCTIT COURT OF
BALDVIN COUNTY, ALABAUA.
Plaintiff, AT LAW

-V 35— OBJECTION T0 INTERBOGA-
TORTES

IGNATZ GOTTLER,

Defendant.

Comes now the defendant and this being his first opportunity
so to do, objects to the ﬁpllowimgﬁ@ﬁégtidhs ané interrogatories
proposed to be propoundsd to sundry witnesses for the plalntiff =g
follows: |

INTERROGATCRIES TO GECHGE T. DINU

i. Defendant dbjects to the second guestion in interrogatory
number one, "If so, state when you purchased......etc.," for reas-
on that it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, 1s leading
and suggestive sand assumes as & fact; a fact notiin evidence.

2. Defendant objects to the first guestion in interrogatory
number twe "Have you a deed for this wnroperty" for_tbe reason that
it calls for evidence not the best evidence.

Defendant objects to the second question contained in_
interrogatory number two "If so, where 1s 1t now' as incompetent,
irrelevant ané immaterial and assumes as a fact, & fact not in
evidence.

5. Defendant cbjects to lnterrogatory . number 4 for the
reason that it is imcompetent, irrelevant and immateri&l; ieading
and suggestive.

4., Defendant objeects to interrogatory number six for the re-—.
ason that it 1s leading and suggestive.

5. Defendant objects to interrogatory number seven for the
reason that it is leading and suggestive.

6. Defendant objects to interrogatory number eight for the

reason that it is incompetent, irrelevant and lomaterial.




G. T. DING, IN THEL CIRCUTYT COURT OF
: ' BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Plaintiff, - AT LAW

~-VS- MOTION

TGNATZ GOTTLER,

Defendant.

Comes now the defendant in the above entitled cauvse and shows
to the Cburt that the Plaintiff in this case is'a-resident oi the

btate of MICh‘gaﬂ dna a non- r951dent of . tne State of Alabana, an&

hat he has not deposited any securwty 1or costs as is required by
. _
WHEREFCORE, defendant praysrthat %he said caﬁse'be dismissed
hnless therﬁiaintiff shall depoéit subh costs of,Security for
Posts &3 may be required by the Clerk;in this Honorable Court.

Dated thls Zlst dsy of October, 19*5.

A
Af'orney For Qéfenapht.




GEORGE T. DINU, - IN_THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
| . BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Plaintiff, _ AT LAW

-¥s- ' MOTION AKD AFFIDAVIT

IGNATZ GOTTLER,

Defendant.

Comes now the Defendant and moves the Ccuit to transfer this
cause from the Law side of the Court to the Equity side of the
Court for the reason that there is an equitable gquestion, the deci-~
sion of which should dispose of the cause and which equitable ques-
tion ané defense cannot be disposed of in the Law side of the Coury
the subétance of such equitable right and defenée being as follows:

The claim of the Plaintiff is for the possession of the North-
east Quarter fHE%)'ef the Hortheast Quarter (EE&) of Sectien Twenty
two (22), township Seven (7) south of range Five (B) east in Bald~
win County, Alabama; and to support his claim to the possession of
sald land and his claimed right to eject the Defendant theréfrem,
the Plaintiff will offer evidence and attempt to prove that for
some time_prisr to February lst, 1927, one Peter Sés wag the owner
of said land and the holder of fee simple title thereto; that the
isaid Sog was a resident of Detreii, Michigan, anéw%ﬁ*setroit, Mich-
igan, delivered to one Peter ¥untean his muniments of title to sald
land, including a number of recorded deeds, one of which was the
deed to himself:by which he acquired the title to sald land and a
éomplete abstract of title to said land; that upon obtaining pos-
session ef these documents, the said Muntean camé to Baidwin County
Alabéﬁa, aﬁd pasSeé.himself of f ta thé Befenﬁéht as the said Peter
Sos and while posing to the Defendant as the sald Sas; sold said
land to the Defendant for the sum of SEVEN HONDRED & $o/100 ($700.
00) DCLLARS, in cash, and executed to the Defendant a warranty

deed conveying sald land to the Eéfendant and signed %o said deed




to zald land by reason of the fact that ﬁhe deed from Peter Sos to
the Defendant which the Plaintiff claims is = forgery was of record
on the official records of Baldwin County, Alabama, and upon its
face, at least, showed record title in the Defendant and by the
further fact that the Defendsnt then was, and since the lst day of
February, 1827, almost four yesrs, haé been and still was, in the
actual possession of said land and by reason of said official re-‘
cord and said aétﬁal possession of the defendant, Plaintiff was and
is, charged with notice of and bound by &1l of the Defendant's
rights in sald land among which is the equitable right before men-~
tioned. |

That having aequired his deed to said land and his alleged
title to and right to possesslion of said land, as aforesaid, the
Plaintiff is estopped to deny the title of the Defendant in and
to sald lands and the right of the Defendant to the possession of
said lands but sueh estoppel éannot be asserted by the Defendant
in the Law side of this Court and he, tﬁerefore,.moves thét the

cause be transferred to the Equity side of the Court.

STATE COF AL&BAE&_
BALDWIN  COUNTY _
Lloyd A. Magney, being first duly swsrn,ran his oath deposes
and says:
That he is”attorney of record fcr the Defendant in the above
entitled cause; that he has personal knowledée as such attorﬁey of

the facts set forth in the foregeling ¥otion to transfer sald cause

day of August, 1936.

“Totary Pub%%gf




S F Ty

TN THE CIKCUIT COURL QF7-3 7
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALASAUA
AT LAW

¢. T. DIKU,
| Plaintiff, “

-vs-~

TGNATZ GOTTLER,

Defendant. .

MOTION FOR_SECURITY FOR
i COSTS . ‘

L.

LLOYD A. MAGNEY
Attorney
Foley, Alabama.



ST 9 tes

GEORGE T. DINU,

Complainant,
....L - - N : 4.,.&..- |
IGHATZ GOTT LER,

Respondent

SR SRR PR DEMURRER 8

M | :msm.ma vﬁ

HHHHOﬂd_Q. Rickarby, Jr. .
SolicitoPaforrGomplainant



RECORDEB,
. 1-377
IN YHE CIRCUIT COQURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
o AT LAW

© G. T. DING,

PLaintiff,

N Y

IGNATZ GOTILER,

Defendant.

AFFIDAVIT AND MOTION

‘LLOYD A. MAGNEY
_ Attorney
Foley, Alabama.



REGO I

o 2. 265
© IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
" BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

GEORGE T. DINU,
| Plaintiff,

€

¥3.

IGNATZ GOTTLER,

Tefendant.

ORDER

LLOYD A, VAGNEY
Attorney
Foley, Alabama.



RECORDED Bleds
VEE S5
IN THE CIRCULT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
~IN CHANCERY

. GEORGE T. DINT,

‘Complainant,
vs.
¢, IGNATZ GOTTLER,
. . -Respondent.
STIPULATION

LLOYD A. MAGNEY
Attorney,
Foley, Alabama.



RECORDED @. .
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF =~ &%
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

GEORGE T. DINU,

woemﬁwmwsmswv
V3,

_IGNATZ GOTTLER,

.. 'Respondent. .

ECREE




%ﬁom N \

County, Ala.

Executed by mmwﬁ.um.

of the within Summons and Complaint on

Uln:&m:ﬁ

This the ./ day of P& 1933-

County, Ala.

WMN§&Q\~§

Deputy mrm:m

GEORGE T. DINU

V8.

IGNATZ GOPTLER

IN CIRCUIT COURT OF BALBWIN COUNTY

SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT

Eilliott 6., Rickmby.

Plaintiff’s Attorney.

Mosre Printing Co, [ EH Lay Minette, Als.
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. m,w%géhncg

IN THE CIRCUTT ComRT of LA

BALDWIN COUNTY, bwwwmﬁb.ww“ww
AT LAW g

!

GEORGE T. DINU,
‘Plaintiff,

N

~F 8-

TGNATZ GOTTLER,

@mwmﬁmmﬁw._

OBIECTION 70 AND MOTICN TO
SUPPRESS DEPOSITIONS -

H

2693

g e ST S

LLOYD A. WAGNEY,
T Attorney-
Foley Alsbama. -

i
1
]




] RGOS
IN THE CIRCUIT oommq 0

F L)
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAYA FPN.

AT LAW 7

A7
qpxmme

GEORGE T. DINU,

Plaintiff,

_vs-

Hmzbﬂm GOTTLER,
Defendant.

DEMAND ¥FCR NOTICE

2D E@%Cr S 5~1q 30,

LLOYD A. ﬂbmzmM
Attorney
Foley, Alabanms
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K 7. 329

I THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
AT LAW

" @. ©. DINU,

1-
i

Plaintiff,
. | -

TGNATZ GOTTLER,

Defendant.

OTTON

LLOYD A. MAGNEY
Attorney :
Foley, Alabama.



T e

Rl KIDELS

- . T e d

- 1N IHE CIRDULT COURT OF o o

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALADAME “~ 5%
_ AT TAW 0

TGNATZ GOTTLER,

Lefendsnt.

LLOYD A. uacuey
Attorney, ¥Foley, Ala.



GEORGE T, DIV,

‘ LAY
Plainkifs
CIRGUIT CUURT OF

e
BALDWIN COUETY, ALABANA
¥ . .

IGNATZ GOTTLER
nef

G)
’2;

Plaintiff interposes the following obj

[¢)
5.1«

gobiong to Cross

4

Interrogatories propounded by Defendsnt to George T. Dinug

Tt the second quostion of Cross Interrogatory Ho. One;
and to Croce Interrofatoriss Nos. Twe 40 Seventesn inciusive and

separabe peceuse same call for svidence irrelevant and immaterial.

T¢ Cross Interrogefory No. Tew beceuse calling for +ths

mental conclugion of the witness,

To Cross Inderrogetory Wo. Fourteen besause cslling for
the legal opinion of +the witness,

TG wzess Interrogatory ¥o. Sixbtsen because calling ¥or

ths mental MQQQIH jaon- of +the witness,




GECRGE 7. DINU, - IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
' .BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
IN CHANCERY

+ Complainant,
Vs,

IGNATZ GOTTLER,

Hezpondent.

Comes now the above named Respondent ana files this, his
answer te the bill of complaint,

FIRST: Respondent admits the allegations of the pnEra-
graph of the bill of cem;laint numbered First.

SECOND: Respondent denies the allegations of the para-
graphs~of the bill of complaint numbered Second and Third.

THIRD: Respondent admits that.Peter 808, on or about
January 3lst, lQlE,lreeeived a warranty deed from Lorenz von der
Leck to the Northeast (uarter (ﬁE%) of the Northeast Guarier (NE%}V
of Sectiom Twentwawo (2&), Township Seven (7} South of Range Five
(5) East in Baldwin County, Alabama, which said deed conveyed fee
simple title In and to saié lands to the said Peter Sos but Res-
pondent denies the other allegations of s=zig paragraph of the bill
of complaint numbered Fourth, |

"FOURTH: Rggpondent denies the allegations of the para-
graph of the bill of complaint numbered Fifth, except thalt he ad-

wits that sult in ejectment was filed by the Complainant sgainst

this Respondent and that the Respondent has obtained an order of

the Court, transferring saild cause from the Law to the BEquity side

of the Court.

CROSS-BILL
For further answer and by way of Cross-bill, the res-
pondent alleges and shows to the Court:- |
ONE; .That Tor many years prior to January lst, 1987,
the record title to the Northeast guarter (NEZ) of the Northeast

Quarter (NEj) of Section Twenty-two (22), township Seven (7) south




of Range Five (5) East in Baldwin County, Alabama, stcod in the
[ name of one Peter Sos and that Respondent owned and occupled a
farm adjoining said land which was wild, cut-over land, uafeaced
and in the actual possession of no one.

TWO: That during the month of January, 1927, an individ-
ual who represented himself to be the said Peter bos, called upon
the Respondent and began negotiations to sell to the Respondent
the said lands and 1t was agreed between the said Sos and tihis
Respondent that Seos would sell and Respondent would buy the said
lands at the then agreed price of SEVEN HUNDRED & éﬁ/lOG ($700.00)
DOLLARS. |

The saild Sos thereupon left to go backrto hig home in
Detroilt to secure his deeds, abstract and other muniments of title
for the inspection and examiﬁatian of the Respondent and some days
later returned 4zain to the home of Respondent bringing with him a
complete abstract of title to the said lands and various and sundry
recorded deeds and ather papers and muniments of ftitle, showing
good and merchaentable title in fee simple fo said lands in the
sald Peter Sos. Respondent procured these papers to be examined
by one Ludewig Lindoerfer, known to him to be skilled in the exami-
nation of titles to real estate, and upon the opinion of the saia
Lindoerfer that good and merchantable title was vested in the said
Peter Sos, had & warranty deed conveying the said iands from the
sald Peter Sos to himself prepared and signed by the said Peter
508 and acknowledged by hiﬁ before the said Lindoerfer who was
also a duly appointed, qualified and acting Notary ?ublic'in and
for Baldwin County, Alsbamaz, and upon the delivery to him of this
warranty deed 5Q exécuted by the said Sos, and the abstract, deeds
land other muniments of title of the said 508, the Respondent paid
to the said Sos the agreed purchase price of SEVEN EUNDRED & 00/00
($700.00) DOLLARS, on the lst day of February, 18&7.

- Respondent believed then, and believes now, that the in-

dividual with whom he dealt as aforesaid was the said Peter Sos,

PAGE TWO




notice of «ll of the rights of the Respendent in and to said land.
That_CQmplainant has never had any possession of said land nor
nade any attempt to take any possession of said land under the
purperted deed to him hereinbefore mentioned.

FIVE: Respondent further avers that from.the year
1918, to and including the year 1928, the said land wasz regularly
assessed for taxes by the said Peter Sos and taxes thereon annu- . -
ally were pald by him but that since February lst, 1987, when
Respondent acquired said land, neither the said Sos nor this Com-
plainant have ever assessed said land for texation or have ever
pald any taxes thereon.
y  PRAYFR FOR RELIEF

5%
WHEREFORE, Respondent prays that this answer may be

taken as a cross-bill; thaﬁ updn final hearing of this cause,
your Honor will adjudge and decreerthat the Complainant, George
T. Dinu, ‘has no right, title or interest in and to the lands des-
crived in tﬁe bill of camplaimt; that the title of the FRespondent
ih and to said lands may be guieted and confirmed in him and that
the Complainant be perpetually enjeined from having, claiming or
agserting any right, title or interest in and to said lands or
any part thereof and that Hespondent may have such other, further

and different relief in the matter as may be Just and eguitable.

@J/iﬂl/{ Lo A

\ Sellicitor for Resppundent V.

FOOT NOTE
The Complainent, George T. Dinu, is reguired to answer
the allegations of the Cross-bill from Paragraph numbersd Cne +o
paragraph numbered Five, both inclusive, but not under oath, oatk

to such answer being hereby e

\ ; sﬁondea?ﬁ
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THE HONOKABLE F. W. HARE, JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA, SIT?ING IN BQUITY:

Comes GEORGE T. DINU and by this his biil of Complaint
_presented against IGNATZ G@T%LER Bhows:

FIRST: That he is a resident of the Btate of Michigan
and over the age of twenty one years; that Ignatz Gottler is a
resident of the State of Alabema living near Elbersa in Balawin
County and also éver the age of fwenty-one years;

SECOND: That on or before suit was filed or on or before
tne first day of October, 1935 Complainant was seized and possesseqd
- of the Northeast Quarter of the NOTHheast Quarter of Section Twensy-
‘two, Township Seven Socuth of Range Five East in Balowin Gounty having
obtained same by deed from ome Peter Sos who for meny yesrs had owned
and been in possession of saia land;

" ' PHIRD: That on or seut the 17th day of Jamaary, 1951
Complainant purchased sald Land by a warranty deed from saia Peter
Bos whose wife Eva Sos joined Wish him in the deed and e eopy of said
deed is hereto attached as Exnibit YA' and made & part of this instru-
ment; -

FOURTH: That sala Peter S0s acqaired said lesand on tge 3ist
day ot January;=1§13 by warranty deed rrom Lorenz von der Leck, and
Louise von der Leck, his wife, and immediately TASTeupon ®ens into
pessession-or game; ,

| FIFTH: That on or about February lst, 193% the Defendant
: wiﬁﬁ@ut the knowledge of either Sos or Complainant went into pceoupancy:
of the land above described and as Complainant is infermed did this
by virtue o1 deed dated Feﬁruary lst, 193?_purparaed to be signed b?
Peter Sos aut which said deed said Sos did not ezescute nor authorize
anyone else t0 execute for him and his signature thereto was &
forgery and the occupaycy of Defendant is a trespass upon the rignss
of Complainant in whom the legal title to saia land vesss;

Complainant furthsr shows that suit in ejectmens was filed
by him against said Ignatz Gottler, that said Gat@ler has obtained

Irom this Court an order transierring the csuse from the law t0 the
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equity side of this Court ana thet this bill is now filed pursuant
t0 the Court's order in the premises,

THE PHEMISES CUNSIDIRED, Complainant prays that said Ignatz
Gottler be required to answer thais bill within the time required by
ilaw and that upon the hearing of this cause a decree be rendered
torever quieting and setting aside whatever olaim said Gottler may
have by #irtue 0L the rorged deed forever quieting any title or
eclaim b® may have to said lanas and degreeing the title to saia
lend ana the right of possession and ownership therein t0 be in
Complainant together with other, further or difrerent reliest as

t0o equily may seem mest,

NOTE: The Defendant is required to answer each paragraph of.fhe
faregeing bill but not under cath.

‘ 'mxw;qrﬁhufif
éoiiéiter for Gomplainan?if*
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GEORGE T'. DINU, b IN THE CIRCUTIT COURY OF
BALDWTN COUNTY, ALABANE
Plaintiff, - AT LAW

- &~
IGNATZ GOTTLER,

Defendant.

S

CROSE iNTﬁRRUun ORIES TG GEORGE 'I'. DINO

INTERFOGATORY Nu IBER ONE: What 1s your age, and your oc-

cupation? Are you a native born or naturaligzed ciltizen of the

:United States, or are you an alien?

INTH ﬁrPCﬂlORY NUMBER T¥G: How long have you been in the
United States?

INTEREOGATCORY NUMEEER THREE: VWere you ever 1n Baldwin County,
Alabama? If 50, when?

INTEREOGATORY NUWBER

LN ]
=
=
»e

-
-

o]

you ever see the land in-
volved in this lawsuit? |

INTERROGATORY WUMBER FIVE: Did vou ever see or talk to the
defendant in_this.suit} Mr. Gottier?

TRTERRCGATORY WUMBER SIX: Did you get, or see an abstract
of title to this land at the time vou say the same was deeded to
you or at any time before or since?

TNTLFnOG’”UBY'NUMBEE.SEVEN: Did you have the official land
records of Baldwin County, Alabama, checked or examined to ascer-
tain who had title to this land before you say vou received & deed
for 1it?

INTERROGATORY NUEBEB EIGHT: ©Did you know that the defendant
was gccupying this la

nd, living upon it and farming it at the time

b

§Ll

Fou say you receivéd the deed to 1t?
INTERROGATCORY 1UHBEE NINE: Did you pay anything for this
deed vyou say you recelved to this land which you had never seen,
the title to which you knew nothing about and the possession and
ccecupancy of which you were lgnorant of? I so, how much?
INTERRCGGATORY NUIBER TEN: Why were Vou willing to na

alny

hta
s
2l

thing for a deed to lano vou knew nothing about?

L .y e



cause,

1.

G. T. DIGNG, IN THE CIRCUIT COUHRT OF

~¥5- ANCWER OF DBEFENDANT T4 IN~

IGHATZ GOTTLER,

Comes now the defendant and answering the interrogatories
oropounded by the Plaintiff to the Defendant in the above entitled
states as folliows:

- To the first interrogatory he says: Yes; I have occupied

& number of old recorded deeds in the c¢hain of title. I

BALLWIN COUNTY, ALADLIA

Plaintiff,

TERROGATORIES

Defendant.

this land since February lst, 19&7.

To the second interrogatory he says: I am claiming this
land at the present time and my claim is under the deed
described in the interrogatory, said deed having been re-
corded on February 8th, 1987, in Book 4% NS of Deeds on
fage 188, in the Office of the Judge of Probate, of Bald-
win County, Alsbama,

To the third interrcgatory he says: I do not know whether
or not this land was in the hands of Mr. L. Lindcerfer

for sale when I bought it. I knew, and I think I learned
this from Mr. Lindoerfer, that the land belongéd to a

man named Peter Sos.

To the fourth interrogatory he says: I negotiated for

the purchase of this land with Mr. Sos. The first time I
talked with him I had no authority for belleving that

he was Peter Gos, and the owner of the land, excevnt his
own statements but before I bought he went back to Detroit
and returned and at this time he had with him the abstract

of title to the land, showing title in Peter Sos, and had

pald him for the land by a check drawn to the order of
Peter Sos, which he endorsed and cashed and he alsc went
before #r. Lindoerfer, a Hotary Public, and acknowledged
his signature to the deed which he gave me.

To the fifth,interroganory he says: He was a man apparentd
ly between 35 and 40 years of age, rather tmll blond,
clean shaven and partly bald.

To the sixth interrogatory he says: My negotiations for
the land with Peter Sos were conducted in the German lang-
uage. He spcke thls langwage fluently.

To the seventh interrogatory he says: Yes.

wft222;é1&24342§?d €i§jﬁ?;£§22227
g &




STATE CF ALADAMA
BAYVDWIN COUNTY

Iénatz Gottler, being first duly swern,oh his oath deposes
and says, that he is the above named defendant and that the

foeregoing answers to the interrogatories propounded to him by

 pmak 3 Gttt
7D

bubscribed in my presence and sworn to before me this /;r—

the plaintiff{ are true.

day of October, 1835.




GECRGE *T. DINU,

- Plaintiff, L AW
ve GTRGUIT GOURT COF
iGﬁATz-G@TTLE,, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
o Defendant.

INTERROGATORIES PROPCUNDED TO GECRGE T. DINU, PETER 08, OLIVER
ROBB, JOHEN NEMENTH, JOHN ¥OTIC, NICHOLAB JENESEL AND
WICHOLAS GODRI, WITNESSES FOR PLAINTIFF:

TC GEQORGE T. DINU

.l. Are you the Plaintiff in this caset If so, state when
you purchased the Northeast Luarter of the ﬁartheaet Quarter of Hection
Twéntymtwa,'Township Seven South of Range Five East of the g%, Stephens
Heridian in Baldwin County, Alabama aﬁd from whom,

e Have.you & deed for this property and if so where isg it
now?

4. When aid you discover that the Defendant was claiming the
land? What steps did you take toward getting him off and Qn what dié he
tase his clainm for possession?

4. If you say you know Peter Sos, how long have you known him?

5. How far do you live from Mr. Hos?

6. Has your acquaintance with Mr. Sos been such that you could
gtate of your own knowledge thet Le has not been away from Desrboern for
more then two daye at a time &t any time in the last nine vears,
particulerly in January and Februery of 12377 |

7, In the months of January and Februsry 1927 could he have
been away from Dearborn long enough t0 make a trip to Alabema and back
without your knowledge?

8  What is ir. Sos's nationality? Doss he speak German?

9. Is he a merried ment If so, waes he merried in January
19870

1C. Please describe ir. Sos's personal appezrance.
- 11. I the Defendant upon the land in suit with your permigsion

er under any authority given by you?
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To PﬁTE? S08 .
__:'f_:’i; In Jamiary 1827 were you the owner of the NE; ef thm
ﬁEg Of See.;ZE T 7 8 of R B E in Baldwin County, Alabama ana if so
from Wh@m did yau pulchase this land?
__72; When éld you go into possesslun and what acts of possession '
did: y@a take? : - |
5 How saon after you purchased $this land in 1809 did vou
entexr inte occupancy and what did yeu doc about having it cleared?
| 4 After you firsht purchased it and went 1nto possession when
dld you go on 1t aaalﬁ |
| 5. Whet further acte of possession have you_asserted_ta thej
land? ﬂave you paid the taxes on 147 7 |
| 6. Wers.you stili in possegsiocon of the land in the month of
January 19277 |
7. Where were you smd what were y@u'doing on February lst,
16277 How long prior 0 that time had it been sines you were in Alabama?
8. When did you di#covar'that the Defendant was élaimiﬁg the
land?  What sleps did you take toward getting nim of £?
9. Did you at any bime execute a deed fof this land to one
Ignatz Gottlert IfGobtler hes a deed for this land dgbed February lst,
1837 purported to be signed by you at Elberta, Alabeme Is the signature
cn said deed signed by you or Was-it executed with ycur:knawlsdge and
consent?
| 10. When did you first lesrn that Gottler wes olsiming under
such a deed? | |
11. Did you later deed this land 4o George T. Dinu and did your
wife join in the.deéd with you? Was not this deed qatéd Jaﬁuar? 1?th;'
1231 and recorded in Deed Book 50 N.S., page 369 of the Probate Records
of Baldwin County? | _
| 18. Did Mr. Gottler or anyone in his behalf pay you any money
for this landy
- 13, Did you ever endorse & check in your favor éXchted by the
State Bank of Elberta to you on Februsry éznﬂ; 1927 for @593.90, gheck
Number 163807 If your name appeais on the back of such a Cashier's check
iz it youx genuine. endorsenment or a forgery?r

14, Yhere were you employed between January 3rd, 1927 snd Merch

5 of that yeart IT you say you were working for the W. . Wood Company



-Fage Foul-

L]

. How far do you live from ir. fog and sre vou oo indimate

and friendly bterms with him?

L4

5. Has Sus been out of Dearborn, Michigen =8 mich as five

fa

deye at a time at eny time in the last five vears emcapt when he was

off at work for the company by whow he was eumploved?

W

4. Was Bos in Bearb@rﬁ, Michligaron February ist, 19277

B, Is your acguaintance with him such $hat he could have
been absent for five days in January 1927 without your knowledge?

8. Plezse sgtate why vou are able to give poéiﬁiﬁe 2NSWETS

to the foregeing cuestions.

«é.ex_,“,é@‘_é.xﬁ

Attorney for Pl

Laintifdf.

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF BALDVIH

Befors wme the undersigned Notary personally appesrred this
day Mlllot G. Hicksrby, who, being sworn, saye that he is the attorney
for George T. Dinu, Plaintiif in this cause and that the witnesses
to wham the foregoing interrogebories are addressed ave non-residenis
of the Btate of Alabama, residing in Dearborn, Michigen and more then
one hundred m:&.lw from the place of tris1 of thie cause,for walch
reasen 1t 1s necessary that their testihony be taken by deposition.

Subscribed and sworn to befgre .
April, 1936. '

Plaintiff suggests the nawe of Hiss Dorothy. X agee of Detroit,
Michigan as commlsc1oner t0 teke the testinmony Gwilad for in the

foregoing.
oo~ Cé,_..,.d_.@&

Attorney for Plaintif



George T. Dinu, ‘
In the Cireuit Court, Baldwin
Complainant, - '
County, Alshame,

In Equity.

)
)
Vs, )
Ignatz Gottler, )

)

Regpondent,

This esuséd ig submitted for decree on demurrer to

Respondent's Cross Bill, and npon consideration I am of the

. opinion that seid demurrer is not well taken.

It is, therefors, ordered, adjudged and decreed

' by the Court that saild demuerrer to said Cross Bill be, and

~ same hereby is, overrulled.

Complainant is allowed thirty days to file

. answer.,

This 4dugust 30th, 1937.

‘-Ju&ga.
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- I TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF
.- ~BALDWIN CCUNTY, ALABAMA

AT LAW \ﬂwxg
SN

n
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GEORGE T. DINU,

Plaintiff,
lqm}.
IGNATZ GOTTLER,
' Defendant.

CROSE INTERROGATORIES TO-
CEORGE 7. DINU

- ‘ "

j.:~

D0t F84 5

LLOYD A, HAGNEY, .
Attorney, Foley, Ala.’



‘eUegeTY ‘LeTog
Asugoqqy
AINDVH ¥V dZROTT

SHTHOLYDOHHHL
NI Od LAVANTAHA 40 dAmoNy

*quepUS JO( W _

‘UTTIIL0N ZI¥NOT
. M

fFIITAUTIBTd

‘ONTIT % *D

YRVEYTY "ZLNO0D NIMTIVE
40 LUN0D LINDHID |HL NI




S1Boy-e)

fled iis.... o deF. W

-

R N P e

e




e
iy ECORDED

N ;e
_ Iy




o e s wh i i T ek ke e e ey e AT CwT P T TS W QWD M AT SR MG M Gd mr A e e S Bmh T o A T T 4 e i R b A o e o e o o = e 4 e mam o o Tm rad

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY ALARAMA

IN CHsNCERY
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BEORGE T. DINT,

Complainant,
V8.

TGNATZ GOTTLER,
Fespondient.
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LLOYD &. WaGNEY
Attorney

T T o e s SR i T e A LTI TR MR B L R A ok S ki eom oS min Sy Y A T e Al am E aE FTIR R R e il i e s e e s i o et 4% e P v T .



10 THE HONCRABLE F. ¥, HARE,
CHaNCELLOR

Wnile the demurrers to the ¢ross bill are four in number,
ﬁhe Third ana Fourth grounds sre not argued by the Complainant
and szpparently have been abandoned, as they should be, because
on the face of them there is no merit in these grounds of demur-
Ter.

The first ground "That the same is without eguity" éppareutw

-1y 1s directed to the proposition that there was no sufficient

D

notice to the complainant of the right of the Respondent to en-

Lt
[#2]

force an estoppel against Complainsnt's grantor. The argument

in suppo

3

t of this ground is a bare statement, "ie feel that
they fail to allege any facts which make out notice of their
claim, either actual or constructive and that it #ill not be 30
regarded within the meaning of the law on estoppel.' The law
has long been settled in this state that possession and occupation
of lends, by itself, is notice. The rule is ststed by the Supreme
Court as follows:

"In Oilver vs. Robinson, 58 ala. 48, 20, Judge

Stone says: ‘'Possession and occupation of iands,

in the zbsence of all otner proci, is prima facle

evidence ol ownership, and iIs constructive notice

to all persons acquiring =n adversary interest,

of every right, legal or egultable, which such

POSSESSOr OWNSescennnssssaness! " HMorris vs., Card,
<138 So. 340,

From the averments of the cross bill, it appears that the
Respondent tock possession of this lLand on ¥ebruary lst, 1287,
and has continuously possessed and cccupled the lznd ever since

snd that on the 8th day of February, 1927, nis Geeq Lo the
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property was placeé'of record. The Complainant!s deed to this

property was executed some four years leter and any further not-

ice to him than he had from Respondent's possession ant recorced
‘T

deed would have been impossible. Hence,?ﬁesponéent couta enforce

an estoppel azainst the Complainémt's grsntor, 308, Complainant

took his deed with notice ol Hespondent's right so to do and is

in his grantor's shoe

¥

The real point of Complainant's demurrers and his argument

in support is, that there can be no estoppel because the fraud

in this case was not only a civil frasuvoe but s criminal oct and

this point is based upon two general text statements found in
Corpus Juris which he guotes. However, the immediately follow-
ing text in Corpus Juris is ample authority for the estoppel

in this case:

"CLOTHING ANCTHER WITH APPARENT TITLE OF AUTHORITY-
(2) IN GENERAL, Where the true cwner of property
holds out ancther, or allows him to apsear as the
ovner of or &s having full power of disposition over
the oproperty, and innocent third perscns are thus
led into deallng with such appsrent cowner or person
having such apparent power of disposition, they will
be protected. Hewever indisputable were the intentions
of the owner not to surrender hig ownership, when

he huas surrendered the possession and exhibited the
person who has that possession to the world =& one
nhaving the power to dispose of the propzrty, he will
not be heard against an honest buyer whno had acted
upon the confildence imprudeatly reposed by the owner.
In such cases the rights of such third persons do
net depend upon the actual title or authority of the
party with whom they deal directlys but are derived
from the act of the real owner, which precludes him
from disputing as zgainst them the existence of the
titlie or power which, through negligence or mis-
taken confidence, he caused or allowea to appear

to be vested in the party making the conveyance.

The rule is especially applicabie where the owner
has encouragea the parties to uveal with each other,
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Nevertheless, the rule, although general in its
terms, operates only to protect those who, in
dealing with others, exXercise ordinary caulion

anc prudence, andg as 4gainst those who heove vol-
untarily conferred upon olthers the usual evicences
or indicla of ownershilp ol property, so ithat they
have apparent authority to cispose of Lt. &snc in
accordance with the general rules no estoppel arises
in faveor of one whose acts were noi infiuenced by
such eonduct, or who has suffereé no injury there-
from., 1t is of course essential that the copnduct
of the »narty ageinst whom the estoppel is claimed
should clearly amount to the clothing of another
with title to or autherily over the property in
guestion.”™ &zl C. J, 11l7e-1i73. ’

The proposition thalt where the fraua ol the thlrd person
is also a crime, no estoppel <an srise, seems to be of limit-
ed spplication z&s the text ststement is supported by citations
from but few Jjurisdicticas. Alabzma 1s not amonsg them wnd the
oupreme Court of Alzbama has applied the coctrine in severszl
cases in which the fraud was aiso a crime. For lanstance, the
case of Bank oi Oakman vs. Thompson, 163 So. 815, was a case
in which & mortgagor had given to the Bsnk, alreacdy holder of
& Tirst mortgsge, another mortgage which included the first

but was for = larger sum representing additionsal cash gdvanced.

. L\ fe

The Bank carelessly stamped the Iirst note and mertgage paid
anc -turned it over th the mortgagor. Armed with titls evidence
of payment, he went to the holder of a2 seconé mortgage and

procured an extension by representing he hac paic the first

M

mortgage anc exhibiting the note and mortgage stamped Tpaid?
by the bank.

Believing his moritgage to be first,‘the nolder of the
gecond sold 1t te Plaintilf who sued the Bank to establish its

priority anc prevailed.,



Of course, the moritgsgor's represeﬁtation that he nag

was not only & civil

4]
ol

pald the Tirst mertgage was false an

fda

fraud but was within the statutory definition of cbtaining

money or property by false pretenses, which is & crime. How-

ever, the Supreme Court found no difficulty izm enforcing the
gstoppel for that reason, and saidi-

"fhether to be considerec as a mere extension or as
a payment of the old moriguge 1s & metter of intentlion
of the parties (Bank of Jakman v. Thompson, kid Ala.
87, 129 So. £38), and from the proci here offered 4
question not free from daifficulty (New Englund dortgage
Security Co. v. Hirsch, 96 Als. 23c, 11 So. 83).

We pass it by without further consideration, and con-
cedlng the new moritgage was intendeu as @n extension

of the old et we are persusded priocrity of the Bank's
» i F

mortgsge was correctly denled upon the theory of es-
toppel, &s stutew by the chancellor and a&s well sup-
ported by the twe authorities (Turner v. Flinn, 7&;

Ala. 53E&; wilkingoun v. Solomon, 88 Ala. 488, & S0,

705, 7069, found cited in nis nelpful opinion which

accompanies the decree.

BTt is clear beyoné guestion that XKropnp was moved

to grant an extension snd accept a renewal note be-
cause of the fact the mortgegor nad in his possess-
ion znd exhiblted the ncote and mortgage ol the Dank
marged 'Paid,' anc thet Alice Thompson nurchased

for cash the Xropp renewal ncte and his mortgoge
upon the strengti of thne stotement that the bank
mortgage had been satisfled, the original of which,
marsed 'Pald,! was delivered to her at the time

of the purchase. True the recorc was not marked
Teatisfied,? but these parties hac o right to rely
unon the possession of the mortgagor of the note

and mortgage marked 'Paid.!'! 4 salo in wilkinson
vs. SBolomon, supra: 'The mortgagcr!s possession

of ihe note and morigege was prima facle evidencs

of its payment and¢ aischarge, though no entry of
satisfaction was made on the murgin ol the record
thereor. On the presumption of payment zrising Ifrom
the possession of the mortguge, & purchaser from the
moritgagor mey rely. The mortgeagee and purchaser may

both be innocent parties, but in suchk Ccuse the mortgagee,

who Turnlshed the mortgagor with the means ane power
to co the wrong, must bear the conseguences.! Like
thought is expressed in Turner v, Flinn, supra: 1The
law asimnly utters the suggestion ol common sense &nd
Justice, in declaring that, 'wien one ol two lnnocent
persons must sulffer from the tortious wct of & thira,
he who gave the agressor the mezns of doing @
must bear the conseguences oi 1 aet.ton
Oslman vs. Thompson et al, 163 &o. 8lB, sla.




¥

The two cases clted in this cpinion, Turner vs., Flinn,
supra znc Wilkinsen vs. Solomon, Supra, were &lso cuases in
which tne-?ruud might nave been mate tlhe basis of 4 ceriminal

* I

proaecutio@.

I,
or coﬁrse, i1 the criminal act of the triro serson, rather

/'\

than the 1¥6J1g 2pee of tm? nerson sgalinst whon the estopeel is
ssserted, 1s the proximate cause of the 1055, ne éstopeoel should
be enforcec. ror ilmstance, il I lenc =my revolver to & third
person who uses it to comnlt o robbery, T shoulc not be aelia
esponsibie, notwithstancing, thoo I Lurnisned Li% 000 Aeois of
comnitiing the wrong. But this Is sn entirely ciffersnt oitua-
tlien than the one here, where Sos iurnished the imgoster (Lssuun-
ing that he was on imposter) with air of thert viaence ﬂ&C%d;;fy
0O edeble nla L0 Gelulie buae rospouncent into belleving that he

was tie owner wne entitieo o convey &ilu collecy

The [oney.
Ir Complainent's averwments are the facts, I have no doubt
thet Sos nad no Intentien or actuslly :uthorizing i(ae imposter

to sell nls property and collect Lhe woney ant keep 1t. slimost

certainly, he expected hils agent Lo negotiaste a s send
% = .

.

¢ ceed to Detreit for him to execute and collect itne money Ior.
But when nls agent (ook wuventege of Sos! misplacea coniidence
anc used the evidence Sos hao furnished him to deceive the

Respondent end collect the money from him, certainiy, in such

Case the estoppel w1ll be enforcec as it woule be cifficult
to imegine a more perfect case for the wpplication of the

equlteble principle of estoppel.



.

It

L3

respectiuily submitted,; therelcre, that Lhe de-
surrers should be over-ruied.
I hereby certifly that & copy of toe foregoing brief
was servea upon Honcrable b. G, Fickerby, Jr., bollcitor




. G. RICKARRY, Jr.
ATTORNEY AT LAW
POPFE BUILDING

FOLEY. ALABAMA

F SRR B S e S L

suguet 28, 1937.

Robert S, Duck, isqg.,
Register in Ubancery,
Bay Minette, #labaua.

Dear Mr. Duck:- In ve: Dinu v. Gottler.

@ith tois I hand you my reply brief in the above
ﬁsntioned uatter, ?eéterday I rsceived Mr. Magnsy®s brief
and supuose you did the seme. Therefore I ask thaﬁ you send
the pleadings bogether with my ﬁrief, his'reply or rather

brief and my reply up to the Judge.

Yours very truly,

Ce. L, &+, Maguney, Hsq.,
Foley, alabana.




- . G, RICKARBY, Jr.
ATTORNEY AT LAW
FOFFE BUILDING

FOLEY. ALABAMA

August 28, 1937,

Honorable ¥, %, Hore,
Judge of the Cireuit Court,
Monreville, alabama.

Dear Juige Hare:~ In re. Linu ¥, Gottler,. '
: dgply. brief on demusrers to corssbill.,
In reply o the Hespondent's brief it ssems that
he takes the position that és in ﬁenk"of Oskman v. Lhompson
163 So. 6lb(previously cited by him) fraud was prae%iced,
'an&'fraud ié obtaining moaygy under faélse vretences and is
& crime alabams does not follow the lime of authorities which
‘hold that ®the rule hae no application in cases where the wrong

was accomplished through the instrumentality of & eriminal aet.®

I can see a c¢lear distinction b@ﬁwéen.the cese he
cited and the case of Hollis v, Herris 96 Ala. 288 25 So 200.
{previously cited by;us) armg the case at bar. In his case the
Bank gave a mrty their mortgage marked ﬁ@ai&"; It was natural
énd probable for the benk to suppose the'man ﬁight use that as
evidence that the mortgage was pald and their giving it to hinm
without the interveniion of & criminal act was the instrumen—

tality used to defraud, if there was fraud in % at cese.

In the Bolilis cass the desd wae left in the parties
hands, end the intervention of 2 criminal act, the changing of

the neme of the grantee over the signature of the grautor, was

held to bte the cause of the fraud, and the grantor though he




let the party have the unrecordsd deed wae not held responsible

for the iloss ilneurred through ihe fraud,

In the case at har it iz not allezed thet we left
our recorded deeds and abgtracts, or muniments of title as he
puts 1%, in the hends of the third party dbut only that he had

them and it is clear that he used them but the oriminal

forgery, wWas the instrumentality throusgh Whﬁch the ¥% wa's

accomplished,

" ot

we therefore maintain that the bill failes to show
where @e hesve breached any duty cwed, and sscond AR the facts
which he charges us with are not the csuse of his lossg his bill

is withous equity.

despectfully submitied,

Alliott @. Rickarby

?espcndent.

A copy of thig brief has this the 28th day of augusb, 1937

been mailed to Lloyd &, Magney, £sg., postagse prepaid.

S
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E. G. RICKARBY, Jr.
ATTORNEY AT LAW
POPPE BUILDING

FOLEY. ALABAMA

August 2B, 1937«

Hobert S. Duck, Bsg.,
Register in Chancery,
Bey Minette, “&labama.

Dgar Mr. Puck. Im re; Dinu ¥, Gdttlgr;

#ith this I heand you my brie? in fthe above mamter
and ask that you send‘them up thethe court together with the
pleadings, Mr. Magney's brief, whieh is due to filed in a few days

an my reply to his.

Yours very truly,

E/r,
Ceo.

L. &, dagney Esq;,

¥oley, #labaume.



E G. RICKARBY,Jr.
ATTORMNEY AT LAW |
FOFPE BUILDING

FOLEY. ALABAMA

sugust 25, 1987.

Hounorable ¥, d, Hare,
Circult Judge,
Monroevillie, Alabzma.

degr Judge Hare:~ IN RE: DINU V, GOTTLER.
: BRIEF O DAMURRERS TO CRGSS HIIL.

This case eemés.up on demurrers to the Hespondents
¢ross-bhill. Yhe complainsmat in the case originally‘filed suit
in ejeciment and the matiter was tramsferred to eguity on the
respondentts affidavitithat he had an equitable defanee. How
he raisss %his equitable defense by cross-ball, the equity of
Whicﬁ we arc besbing by demurrer, His corss bill asks for s

decree guieting title against this camplainant.

The facts in the case are briefly;lthat ong Seter
Sos, our predecesésr in title bought this land in about 1912 and
on the 17th day of %&nuart, 1831 sold te this complainent. This
complainent found tiat the land was being oceupisd by the respon-
dent wihe sets out that he holds title tc the property under a deed
mde by a maﬁ that he believes to be @éﬁer Sos and thaet he took

a deed from the sgid Sos on the first day of Febuary, 1937.

The equitable defemnse sought to be raised is that
somecne représenting himself to be Sos had in his possession
the muniments of %itle and evidences of ownershiip which is alleged
could have oﬁly come from the true owner of the property and that

by them he misled the respondent into bhelieving that he was the



owner of the property and so respondent bought Lrom him., Res~

pbndeﬁﬁ instead of being willime vo suffer from his negligencs
says that it was our fault that he trused the impositor o be

Sos and to stre%%hem his case alleges that we sre chargeable with
actice that they took a deed from this impositor and heve been

in possession of the land since 19287. We feel that thsy fail to
allege any facts which mske out notice of their claim either ao~

tual or comstructive and thet it will uot be so regarded Wi%hin

the meaning of the law Gm.estogagi

.

da Teel that the Court is familiar with the gensral
law on estop®l generally and are 5nly quoting-Where thiz phase of

"the matter is treated by Corpus Juris:

2l OJ. Page 1170 Section 176 ACTS CAUSING INWJURY TO ONE
OF TWO IHNOCERT FARTTES -- GENERAL RULE ABD IS LIMI-
TATICKS: Wherever ome of two innocent perscns must sufl-
fer by the scts of a third, he who has ensbled such
third perscn toe occaslion the loss must sustain 1.
#Bguity will not postpone the interest of ons who has
ommitted no duty devolving on him to the interest of
another whose negligence made 1t possible Tor the. loss
to occur. (This ssems $o be in bheir favor but the

rule is limited) '

LIMITATICONS OF RULHE., #nlle this rule is ome of guite
eneral application and where properly undersitood and
imited 1s one of manifss?y equgtya it hes, however,

many limitaticns end gualifications. <The rule i% 8

sald, is melniy confined to cases where the third

person whose act or default has asccasioned the loss
has been in scme semese ol to some exient the ageni of
the party who ls made o sustain the loss, or whene
the latter by his acts or negligence nas authorized

he other 'art%_t% coafid@r %im as such. Furthermore,
n acecordaiice With well geitilsd general prinelples
governing ecuitable estopals, no estopel can arise
where all parties laterested have equal knowledse cof
the Tactis, where the party seiting up the estopal is
chargeable with noticse of the faets, where no fafult



or negligence is imputeble to either ﬁarﬁy; or where
the party claiming the estopel has not altered his
positicn to hils detriment, or sustalvned loss by resson
of the conduet of the party agelmst whom the estopel
is claimed. &nd the rule does not =2pply in cases
¥Where the wrong was scoomnlighed throngh fthe instrim-
eptallty of a cr1m1ra} act 1t be;Ag h@la that ;nmsuah
- : ! D) -

2L Cd 1173 Sectvion 178: Heal Property-- as In General.
fhe_owner of real PROPERTY, By clothing ancther with an
apparent title thereto or with an apparent authority

it, estops himself to deny suech title or authority in
the mabtiter of dealing with the property, as dgdlﬂﬁt one
whe acted In good falth relying on the owner's acis
without notice of knowledge of his rights; and this
principle is especially avpplicable where he actively
advisss the party setting up the sstopeil o deal with the
person whom he has clothed with apparsnt Hitie to or
authority over the y»roperty. BEowever, in grder te
- crezte the estopsl thers should % elthsy knowledge

of his righits in the property on the pary of thy pariy
estopped, or else something which feirly puts Lim on
inguiry %o learn the trud Tacts, and alsc knowledge

of the dcalim&s in wiieh the title to or sutlhority over
the property is LE?O;V&@,D&H& existance of clircocunsitances
which lmpose on him the duty o weke kuown his rights th
the party claiming the estopel. Furthermore 1t is es-
sentizl that the party claiming the estopal should have
been ignorant af the rights of the party sgainst whom the
estopal is clained, snd v .4t he should acted in reliance
cn his conduct or representations to his prejudice,
there can be no estopel in favor of persons who did mot
act in reliance on the acts or representations of the
party whom it is sought t0 estop, either agalnst the
party, or his privities. sand the rule hss no applica-
tion in cases where ths wrone was accomplished throuyh
the instrunentiiity OF. & criminal =ct,

"By looking over *h pleading and construing It most
strongly ag“inst the pleader gs both law and'commﬁm scense re-
quire us to do, all tlut is charged against us is tiet soueone
got hold of our desds and agstraét, they might have stolen them
for &il that is shown and by this meauns was able tc get by with
this forgery. - and that thié deed not bearing the signature of
tnis complainan% or his predesessor in titl@, but.a forgery, is
recorded in a cmﬁrt house a thousand or so wmiles from the home

of the true owner of the land and that they went intoc pogession



of our land. Thers is no allegation of any act on our pert which
coul@-leaa anyéae 0 beileve we held out the forger %o be,Sos,'
the then owmmr of the land, or that we did anything other then

& reasonable and prudent man would do in the managament-éf his
land Wh@nrhe lived seversl hunmdred or a thousand miles awey from
it, There is no allegation thet we had ectusl notice of his
-pqsseésimn and theloniy netice thet is alleged againset us is What
the Uomplainant alleges 1s constfﬁctiva ndﬁice, and the facts
thet he alleges to mske constructive notice do nnt amount to
'ccnsﬁr;ctive notice,

€ross
Yherefore we maintain that the/Compleinent s bill

does nef meet the reguirments of the lew for an allegaﬁiqn of
estopel, for the impositorts criminal.act of fergery; signing
Sos's name to the desd thet he gave the Hespondent, and not his
possession of our papers is the peozimste csuse of the Croms~
complaeinant being defrauded. The laading alabams cas that desls
with this question is that of Hollis v. Harris 96 Ala. 266,25
So 200,

In this.caSe it wes held thet the grantors in en

undelivered deed, in which &. was Damed as the

grantee, by lzaeving it in the possession of ancot-

her person, od not confer upon such persc

B n ap-
parent suthority to give/AdlgSdl/dL/IHe/ ELFAEPHE,
gffect to the deed by deliverinz it to & third
person ¥ whose bame, without the ccnsent of the
grantors, was subitituted as grantee in place of
&t's and in such case, there is no greunds of esto
pel ageinst the grantors in favor of the substi-
tuted grantee,

Although this case seeme t0 be stronger than the case
at bar the Red cow case seems to ba the case of Nash v. Moore
165 App Div, 67, 151 NYS 96. Cited under this heed in 21 CJ

page 1172 sub-head 76 Hote B,



Forged instruments.-- The reposing of confidence in
an attorney who defrouded by forgery of sssignments
of mortgages wes not the natural and probable cause
of loss to the assignees, as the crime, and not the
negligence in peposing coniidence in him, was the
proximate cause of the loss; and the ruls tlz i, where
ong of two innocent perscans nust suffer from the act
of & third person, the loss must fail on the one en~
abling the third party to do the dnjury did not apply.

*he Court in the argument of this case seemed to
think that as the forgery tock place fen yesrs ago the statute
of limitations should bar this complainant. We wish to call
the @ourt&s attention %o the faet that this cdmplainant wa.s &
non-resident em did not have-any means of knowing what was
bappening tc this lend thousands of miles away and further that
the record shows that this case was started well in time not %o
barred by the statute of limitatioms but has been pending on

the dockelb o this court for some Tine .

e pubmitt and insist that the cross couplainant
has not set out the facts which would estop us from showing

his deed tc be forgsry and our deed to be the true one, and

ask the Uourt to glve our client's case its carefull consid-
\

eraticm. : o v
Reéy&ctfully submitted;
ﬁiaiia' i \?%, Tﬁk?ﬁh:#i'?anrixﬁﬂ Eamurrante
«a}hﬁqx
A corybon copy of this beiel was tula day Gered to the ofrice

of Lloyd 4. Magnev, H59., Solieitor for Cross Complainent.

LR AT SR,



G. T, DINU,

Plaintiff L 4 W
ve : IN TH® ¢IRCUIT COURT OF
IGNATZ GOTTILER, : BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANA

Defendant.

The Plaintiff hereby propounds to the Defendant the following
interrogatories to be snswered by him under osth:

1. Are you now occupying the lend sued for in this ocsuse,
namely the WE: of the NE& of gecticn 33, Tp. 7 8 R 5 E7 If so, how
long have you been on this land?

4. Is yow c¢leim to this land by virtue of Deed purported
to pe signed by Peter §os, a single men, on February lst, 1937
acknowledged bhefore L. Lindoefer as s Hotaryron_the same day and filed
faf record February 8th, 1937 in the Probate records of Baldwin County?
If so0, please give the date, book and page of record.

S5. At the time you bought this land was it not iz the hands
of Mr. L. Lindoefer who wae listing it for sale as tne property of Peber
Sos? | |

4. With whom did you negotiate for the purchase of this land?
If you say it was with Mr. Sos, state whether you had any authority
- for believing that he.was the owner other than his own statements.

5. Was not the Peter Sos from ﬁhom you bought the land a nan
apperently between thirty-five and forty years of age, tall, blond,
cleén-shaven and partly bald?

6. Were not vow negotistivgs for the land with Peter Sos
conducted in Germant Did he not speak that language fluently?

7. When you bought thie land did you do so knowing that it was
- owned by Peter Bos and ke not the titlétgﬁ%;claim under thatKWhich you
recelved from him by the Deed referred to in the second interrogatory?

q-% j Y e

‘Attorney for ?iéintiff,;i




GEORGE T. DINU, I THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIYN COUNTY, ALADAMA,
Plaintiff, AT TAW

~-VE=- OBJECTION TC THNTERRCGA-
TORIES

IGHNATZ GOTTILER,

befendant.

Comes now the defendant and this being his first cpportunity
so to do, objects to the followimg.questidhs znd interrogatories
nropesed to be nronounded to sundry wltnesses for the plaintiff as

follows:

INTE PPﬁG TORIES TO GEOHGE T, DINU

1. Defendant objects td the second guestion in interrogatory
number one, "If so, state when you purchased......etc.," for reas-
on that it is incompetent, irreievant and ilmmaterial, 1s leading
and suggestlive ancé assumes as & fact,‘a fact motLin gvidence.

£. Defendant objects to the first guestion in interrogaiory
number two "Have vou a deed for this property" for the reason that
it calls for evidence not the best evidence.

Defendant objects to the second guestlion contained in
interrogatory number two "If so, where is 1t now" as incompetent,
irrelevant and immaterisl and assumes 238 a fact, a fact not in
evidence.

pon

A. Defendant objects to interrogatory- . numpber 4 for the

Jed

reason thsat 1t is lmcoampetent, irrelevant and immaterial, leading
and suggestive.

4. Defendant objects to interrogatory number six for tis re-
ason that it is leading and suggestive.

5, Defendant cbjects to interrogatory number seven for the
reason that it is leading and suggestive.

6. Lefendant objects to lﬂb@TngatOfy number eight for the

reason that 1t is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterizsl.




INTERBCGATGRIES TC PETER 505

L. Defendant objects to the first‘question in interrogatory
number one for the reason that it is incompetent, irrelevant and
matefial anu cails fér evidence that 1s not the best evideunce.
| Defendant objects to the second questiaﬂ.in%interrogatory
number one for the reason that 1t assumes as s fact, & fact not in
evidence, |

£. Defendant objects to interrogatory number tﬁc for the

reason that it is leading anc suggestive and assumes @gs a fact, a

fact not in evidence.

5. wefendant objects to the third irter?C”atoryffor the

reason that 1t assumes as a fact, a fact not in evide#ce, it calls
for the conclusion ofathe_witness and not the statement of any
fact and is leading and sugeestive,.
4. Defendant objects to interrogatory number fo#r for the
reason that it assumes as a fact, = Fect not in evidence.
5. Defendant objects to interrogatory nuwmber six for the
reason that 1t assumes as a fact, & fact not in evidence, calls

Tar tne conclusion of the witness and not the statément of any fact

)]

and ls leading and suggestive.

6., Defendant objects to the second and third cuestions con-
talned in interrogatory number fourteen as leading and suggestive.
7. Defendant objects to interrogatory number nineteen as

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial,

8. Defendant objects to lnterrogatory number tweaty for the
reascn that 1t calis for contlusicon of the witness and not for
the statement of any fact.

9. Defendant objects to interrogatory number twenty-two

as Incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial snd as calling for here-

sl

say tegtimony, a conversation between the witness and the third
party not shown to have been in the presence of the defendant.

10. Defendant objects te interrogatory number twenty-three






